
City of Manor  Page 1 
 

 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE QUORUM PRESENT 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three minutes per person.  
Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the Council.  To address the City Council, please register 
on the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
DURING PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

PROCLAMATIONS  

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action proclaiming April as Fair Housing Month. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the March 1, 2016 City Council 
Regular Meeting. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

3. Conduct the second public hearing regarding the annexation of property being approximately 1.069 
acres of land, located at 13500 N FM 973. 

4. Public hearing on the proposed Housing Tax Credit Application for the Villages at Manor Apartments 
located within the Manor Commons Development on the Southeast side of FM 973 and US HWY 290 E. 
in Manor, TX, Travis County. 

5. Public hearing on the proposed Housing Tax Credit Application for the Pointe at Manor Apartments 
located within the Manor Commons Development on the Southeast side of FM 973 and US HWY 290 E. 
in Manor, TX, Travis County. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second reading of a draft for a municipal services 
plan for property to be annexed into the City. 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the resolution of no objection to a Housing 
Tax Credit Application for the Villages at Manor Apartments located within the Manor Commons 
Development on the Southeast side of FM 973 and US HWY 290 E. in Manor TX, Travis County. 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the resolution of no objection to a Housing 
Tax Credit Application for the Pointe at Manor Apartments located within the Manor Commons 
Development on the Southeast side of FM 973 and US HWY 290 E. in Manor TX, Travis County. 

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the February, 2016 Departmental 
Reports:  

MANOR CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
105 E. EGGLESTON STREET 

MANOR, TEXAS 78653 
MARCH 16, 2016 · 7:00 P.M. 

 



City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
March 16, 2016 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 

• Development Services – Thomas Bolt      
• Police – Chief Ryan Phipps    
• Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg 
• Public Works – Mike Tuley 

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the unaudited February, 2016 Monthly 
Financial Report.  

11. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on a waiver from parking requirements for Manor 
Commons SW Lot 7A, 12003 US Hwy 290, to allow for 36 parking spaces. 

12. Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve an Amended Annual Budget for FY 2015-2016 
for the City of Manor. 

13. Consideration, discussion, and possible action the water and wastewater cost of service and rate study. 

14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a licensing ordinance for gaming machines. 

15. City Manager February, 2016 Report 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

The City Council will now conduct a Closed Executive Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas Government Code, 
in accordance with the authority contained in: 

 
Section 551.074 Personnel Matters – City Manager contract 

OPEN SESSION 
 

The City Council will now reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas Government Code and 
take action on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session:  

16. Take action as deemed appropriate in the City Council’s discretion regarding the City Manager contract. 

ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council for the City of Manor reserves the right to adjourn into 
executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas 
Government Code for the following purposes: 

§551.071 Consultation with Attorney 
§551.072 Deliberations regarding Real Property 
§551.073 Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations 
§551.074 Personnel Matters 
§551.076 Deliberations regarding Security Devices 
§551.087 Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
March 16, 2016 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 

I certify that this notice of the Manor City Council Meeting was posted on this 11thth day of March, 2016 
before 5:00 P.M., as required by law in accordance with Section 551.043 of the Texas Government Code. 

 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Frances M. Aguilar – City Secretary  

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the council chambers are 
wheelchair accessible and special marked parking is available. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may 
need assistance are requested to contact Frances Aguilar, City Secretary at 512-272-5555. Provide a forty-eight hour notice when 
feasible.  





PROCLAMATION OF APRIL AS FAIR HOUSING MONTH 

WHEREAS, Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, as amended, prohibits discrimination in 
housing and declares it a national policy to provide, within constitutional limits, for fair housing in 
the United States; and 

WHEREAS, the principle of Fair Housing is not only national law and national policy, but a 
fundamental human concept and entitlement for all Americans; and 

WHEREAS, The National Fair Housing Law, during the month of April, provides an opportunity 
for all Americans to recognize that complete success in the goal of equal housing opportunity can 
only be accomplished with the help and cooperation of all Americans. 

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the City Council of the City of Manor, do proclaim April as Fair Housing 
Month in City of Manor and do hereby urge all the citizens of this locality to become aware of and 
support the Fair Housing law. 

Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Manor, Travis County, State of Texas, on the 
16th day of March, 2016. 

APPROVED: 

Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Frances M. Aguilar, City Secretary 

Item 1





MUNICIPAL SERVICES PLAN 
FOR PROPERTY TO BE 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF MANOR 

WHEREAS, the City of Manor, Texas (the “City”) intends to institute annexation 
proceedings for tracts of land described more fully hereinafter (referred to herein as the “subject 
property”); 

WHEREAS, Section 43.056, Loc. Gov't. Code, requires a service plan be adopted with the 
annexation ordinance;  

WHEREAS, the subject property is not included in the municipal annexation plan and is 
exempt from the requirements thereof; 

WHEREAS, infrastructure provided for herein and that existing are sufficient to service the 
subject property on the same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties currently 
within the City limits and no capital improvements are required to offer municipal services on the 
same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties within the City;  

WHEREAS, the owner(s) of the subject property agree they will benefit from the City’s 
development restrictions and zoning requirements, as well as other municipal services provided by 
the City, which are good and valuable consideration for this service plan; and 

WHEREAS, it is found that all statutory requirements have been satisfied and the City is 
authorized by Chapt. 43, Loc. Gov't. Code, to annex the subject property into the City;  

NOW, THEREFORE, the following services will be provided for the subject property on 
the effective date of annexation: 

(1) General Municipal Services.  Pursuant to the requests of the owner and this Plan, the 
following services shall be provided immediately from the effective date of the annexation: 

A. Police protection as follows: 

Routine patrols of areas, radio response to calls for police service and all other police services 
now being offered to the citizens of the City. 

B. Fire protection and Emergency Medical Services as follows: 

Fire protection by agreement between the City and the ESD’s present personnel and 
equipment of the ESD fire fighting force and the volunteer fire fighting force with the 
limitations of water available.  Radio response for Emergency Medical Services with the 
present contract personnel and equipment of the ESD. 

C. Solid waste collection services as follows: 

Item 6



 Solid waste collection and services as now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 
 D. Animal control as follows: 
 
 Service by present personnel, equipment and facilities or by contract with a third party, as 

provided within the City. 
 
 E. Maintenance of parks and playgrounds within the City. 
 
 F. Inspection services in conjunction with building permits and routine City code 

enforcement services by present personnel, equipment and facilities. 
 
 G. Maintenance of other City facilities, buildings and service. 
 
 H. Land use regulation as follows: 
 
 On the effective date of annexation, the regulatory and zoning jurisdiction of the City shall be 

extended to include the annexed area, and the use of all property therein shall be 
grandfathered; and shall be temporarily zoned “R-1” with the intent to rezone the subject 
property upon request of the landowner or staff.  The Planning & Zoning Commission and 
the City Council will consider rezoning the subject property at future times in response to 
requests submitted by the landowner(s) or authorized city staff.   

 
(2) Scheduled Municipal Services.  Due to the size and vacancy of the subject property, the 
plans and schedule for the development of the subject property, the following municipal services 
will be provided on a schedule and at increasing levels of service as provided in this Plan:  
 
 A. Water service and maintenance of water facilities as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of water distribution lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of water 

service, water service will be provided to the subject property, or applicable portions thereof, 
by the utility holding a water certificate of convenience and necessity (“CCN”) for the subject 
property or portions thereof (the “CCN holder”) and, as applicable, the utility providing 
wholesale or retail water service to said CCN holder.  Absent a water CCN, by the utility in 
whose jurisdiction the subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, is located, in 
accordance with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to 
time for the extension of water service.  If connected to the City’s water utility system, the 
subject property owner shall construct the internal water lines and pay the costs of line 
extension and construction of such facilities necessary to provide water service to the subject 
property as required in City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the water lines within the subject 
property and any off-site improvements, water service will be provided by the City utility 
department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all similarly 
situated areas and customers of the City; subject to all the ordinances, regulations and policies 
of the City in effect from time to time.  The system will be accepted and maintained by the 



City in accordance with its usual acceptance and maintenance policies.  New water line 
extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and terms as with 
other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances of the City in effect at the time 
a request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued 
use of a water well that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in compliance 
with applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may continue until 
the subject property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s water utility system. 

 
 B. Wastewater service and maintenance of wastewater service as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of sewer lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) (a) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of 

wastewater service, wastewater service will be provided to the subject property, or applicable 
portions thereof, by the utility holding a wastewater CCN for the subject property, or portions 
thereof as applicable, or absent a wastewater CCN, by the utility in whose jurisdiction the 
subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, is located, in accordance with all the 
ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to time for the extension 
of wastewater service.  If connected to the City’s wastewater utility system, the subject 
property owner shall construct the internal wastewater lines and pay the costs of line extension 
and construction of facilities necessary to provide wastewater service to the subject property 
as required by City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the wastewater lines within the subject 
property and any off-site improvements, wastewater service will be provided by the City 
utility department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all 
similarly situated areas and customers of the City, subject to all the ordinances, regulations 
and policies of the City in effect from time to time.  The wastewater system will be accepted 
and maintained by the City in accordance with its usual policies.  Requests for new wastewater 
line extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and terms as 
with other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances in effect at the time a 
request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued 
use of a septic system that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in 
compliance with all applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may 
continue until the subject property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s 
wastewater utility system. 

 
 C. Maintenance of streets and rights-of-way as appropriate as follows: 
 

(i) Provide maintenance services on existing public streets within the subject property 
and other streets that are hereafter constructed and finally accepted by the City.  The 
maintenance of the streets and roads will be limited as follows:  

 
  (A) Emergency maintenance of streets, repair of hazardous potholes, measures 

necessary for traffic flow, etc.; and 
 
  (B) Routine maintenance as presently performed by the City. 
 



(ii) The City will maintain existing public streets within the subject property, and 
following installation and acceptance of new roadways by the City as provided by city 
ordinance, including any required traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, other traffic 
control devices and street lighting, the City will maintain such newly constructed public 
streets, roadways and rights-of-way within the boundaries of the subject property, as 
follows: 

 
(A) As provided in C(i)(A)&(B) above; 

 
  (B) Reconstruction and resurfacing of streets, installation of drainage facilities, 

construction of curbs, gutters and other such major improvements as the need 
therefore is determined by the governing body under City policies;  

 
  (C) Installation and maintenance of traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings 

and other traffic control devices as the need therefore is established by appropriate 
study and traffic standards; and 

 
  (D) Installation and maintenance of street lighting in accordance with 

established policies of the City; 
 

(iii)   The outer boundaries of the subject property abut existing roadways.  The property 
owner agrees that no improvements are required on such roadways to service the 
property.    

 
(3)   Capital Improvements.  Construction of the following capital improvements shall be 
initiated after the effective date of the annexation:  None.  Upon development of the subject property 
or redevelopment, the landowner will be responsible for the development costs the same as a 
developer in a similarly situated area under the ordinances in effect at the time of development or 
redevelopment.  No additional capital improvements are necessary at this time to service the subject 
property the same as similarly situated properties. 
 
(4)  Term.  If not previously expired, this service plan expires at the end of ten (10) years. 
 
(5)  Property Description.  The legal description of the subject property is as set forth in the 
Annexation Ordinance and exhibits attached to the Annexation Ordinance to which this Service Plan 
is attached.  
 
 



A Resolution NO. ______________ 

OF NO OBJECTION TO A HOUSING TAX CREDIT APPLICATION FOR THE VILLAGES 
AT MANOR APARTMENTS 

Whereas, LDG Multifamily, LLC has proposed a development for affordable rental housing of 
150+ units that will be located at [address of proposed site] in the Manor, TX, Travis County 
and 

Whereas, LDG Multifamily, LLC has submitted an application to the Texas Department of 
Housing and Community Affairs for 2016 Housing Tax Credits for The Villages at Manor. 

It is hereby 

RESOLVED, that in accordance with the requirements of Texas Government Code §2306.67071 
and Texas Administrative Code §10.204(4), it is hereby found that:  

1. Notice has been provided to the Governing Body in accordance with Texas
Government Code, §2306.67071(a); and

2. The Governing Body has had sufficient opportunity to obtain a response from the
Applicant regarding any questions or concerns about the proposed Development; and

3. The Governing Body has held a hearing at which public comment may be made on the
proposed Development in accordance with Texas Government Code, §2306.67071(b);
and

4. After due consideration of the information provided by the Applicant and public
comment, the Governing Body does not object to the proposed Application.

RESOLVED that for and on behalf of the Governing Body, [name, position of authorized person] 
are hereby authorized, empowered, and directed to certify these resolutions to the Texas 
Department of Housing and Community Affairs. 

Item 7





A Resolution NO. ______________ 

OF NO OBJECTION TO A HOUSING TAX CREDIT APPLICATION FOR THE POINTE AT 
MANOR APARTMENTS 

Whereas, LDG Multifamily, LLC has proposed a development for affordable rental housing of 
200+ units that will be located at [address of proposed site] in the Manor, TX, Travis County 
and 

Whereas, LDG Multifamily, LLC has submitted an application to the Texas Department of 
Housing and Community Affairs for 2016 Housing Tax Credits for The Pointe at Manor. 

It is hereby 

RESOLVED, that in accordance with the requirements of Texas Government Code §2306.67071 
and Texas Administrative Code §10.204(4), it is hereby found that:  

1. Notice has been provided to the Governing Body in accordance with Texas
Government Code, §2306.67071(a); and

2. The Governing Body has had sufficient opportunity to obtain a response from the
Applicant regarding any questions or concerns about the proposed Development; and

3. The Governing Body has held a hearing at which public comment may be made on
the proposed Development in accordance with Texas Government Code,
§2306.67071(b); and

4. After due consideration of the information provided by the Applicant and public
comment, the Governing Body does not object to the proposed Application.

RESOLVED that for and on behalf of the Governing Body, [name, position of authorized 
person] are hereby authorized, empowered, and directed to certify these resolutions to the Texas 
Department of Housing and Community Affairs. 

Item 8





DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT

PROJECT VALUATION AND FEE REPORT

FOR

CITY OF MANOR, TX

February 1-29, 2016

Code Description Projects Segments Valuation Fees

102 New Single Family Bldgs-Att Garage 33 165 $5,281,288.00 $172,149.60

109 Subdivision 2 2 $0.00 $22,965.00

110 Commercial Site Plan 1 1 $0.00 $668.00

320E Industrial Existing 1 1 $0.00 $500.00

645 Demolition-Single Family Houses 1 1 $2,500.00 $95.00

DEC Deck & Patio Permits 1 1 $1,200.00 $105.00

DRI Driveway & Sidewalk Permits 1 1 $3,500.00 $95.00

ELE Electrical Permit 1 1 $13,625.00 $105.00

FEN Fence Permit 4 4 $12,400.00 $180.00

FOU Foundation Permit 1 1 $3,500.00 $105.00

IRR Irrigation Permit 2 2 $5,000.00 $210.00

PLB Plumbing Permit 2 2 $3,797.00 $200.00

SIG Sign Permit 1 1 $2,500.00 $370.00

WSF Water Softner Permit 1 1 $400.00 $95.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Totals 52 184 $5,329,710.00 $197,842.60

Total Certificate of Occupancies Issued: 8

Total Inspections(Comm & Res): 325

Tom Bolt, City Manager

Item 9



PERMITS ISSUED

FEB 2016

INSPECTIONS

FEB 2016

COs ISSUED

FEB 2016

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

THOMAS BOLT, DIRECTOR

69

48

10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

1 2016

2015

270

325

100 200 300 400

2

20

8

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50

3 2016

2015



















2016

Feb-16 Feb-15

Traffic 384 477

State Law 34 32

City Ord. 16 19

Total 434 528

Dismissals Feb-16 Feb-15

DSC 10 5

Deferral 27 27

Insurance 5 2

Compliance 10 12

Prosecutor 65 11

Closed 461 249

Total 578 306

Warrants Feb-16 Feb-15

Arrest Warrants 0 1

Capias Pro Fine 79 0

Total 79 1

Kept By City $38,986.32 Kept By City $38,837.67

$17,611.87 Kept By State $16,187.06

Total $56,598.19 Total $55,024.73

        City of Manor Municipal Court 

       FEBRUARY

Money Collected in February 2015Money Collected in February 2016

kept By State

Violations Filed

DSC  2% Deferral  4%
Insurance  1%

Compliance 2%

Prosecutor  11%

Closed 80%

PECENTAGE OF DISMISSALS

Arrest Warrants 
0%

Capias Pro Fine 
100%

PERCENTAGE OF WARRANTS

Traffic  88%

State Law  8%

City Ordinance 
4%

PERCENTAGE OF VIOLATIONS



 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

FEBRUARY, 2016 REPORT
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

 
Street and Public, Parks, and Maintenance Department 

In the month of February the Street Department performed maintenance on signs, repaired and 
patched potholes.   
 
Also in the month of February, the Public Parks and Maintenance Department mowed all city facilities, 
alleys, and right of ways. They cleaned and maintained city’s facilities and parks. They also assisted with 
reading water meters. 
                                  

Water and Wastewater Department 
 In the month of February, the Water Department performed daily maintenance on the water system 
an average of two to three hours per day.  They repaired 3 water leaks and helped with customer 
service orders. The Water Department flushed fire hydrants for several days at Stonewater subdivision 
to clear brown water. This was performed after Manville WSC. installed water valves in their 36” water 
main.  There were 12 water inspections at Stonewater, Presidential Glen, Shadowglen and Las Entradas 
subdivision. All 12 water inspections passed. 
 
 In the month of February Wastewater Department performed daily maintenance on the wastewater 
plant an average of six to eight hours per day.  They cleaned and unstopped 3 wastewater mains.  
There were 12 wastewater inspections at Stonewater, Presidential Glen, Shadowglen and Las 
Entradas subdivision. All 12 wastewater inspections passed. 
                                       

Water Production & Purchase 
In the month of February, 24% percent of the water, we supplied, to our residents was from our well 
fields, and we purchased 76% from Bluewater and Manville WSC.  In February, the estimated 
population of residents in the City of Manor is 8,284. Estimated Population for Shadowglen is 2,488 
residents. 

 

           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Item 11






	2016 03 16 CC Agenda
	1. FAIR HOUSING MONTH
	6. 13500 FM 973 MUNICIPAL SERVICES PLAN_Manor
	7. Manor Draft Resolution - Senior
	8. Manor Draft Resolution - Family
	9 ds. 2016 02 CC RPT
	9 ds. 2016 02 COMBINED
	PD report
	COURT REPORT
	PW Council Monthly Report Feb 2016
	11. Whataburger Parking Waiver
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

